
Nearburg Producing Company 

Exploration and Production 
3300 North "A" Street 
Building 2, Suite 120 
Midland, Texas 79705 
432/686-8235 
FAX: 432/686-7806 
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January 20, 2004 

OIL CONSEK 
DIVISlv 

Mr. David Catanach 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 So. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

30 oh - ^ 0 / d 

Mr. Bill Can- Fax (505) 983-6043 
Holland & Hart 
110 N. Guadalupe, Suite 1 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

RE: Order No. SWD893 
McKittrick 14 Federal #1 
2,390' FNL and 830' FEL 
Section 14, T-22-S, R-24-E 
Eddy Countv. New Mexico 
M-H Prospect 

Dear David: 

By virtue of the captioned order, Nearburg Producing Company ("NPC") was authorized to dispose of produced 
water from intervals starting at a depth of 11,500' down to a depth of 12,300'. We have completed the drilling 
of this well and would like to amend said order to allow to dispose in an interval from 11,500' to a depth of 
12,375'. The perforations are still in the permitted Devonian formation. 

This letter is delivered by Mr. Carr who I trust will work with you on the amended order. 

Thank you for your help. 

Very truly yours, 

Bob Shelton 
Land Manager 

BS/dw 
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